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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

The following items are applicable to this modification:
SUMMARY OF CHANGES (REVISED)

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET

1. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS

Question #1; Section 1.5.6.10.1 (b) states: The contractor shall possess a minimum of CMMI Level 3 certification.
Can you clarify whether this means either the Prime and the Subcontractor as a Team, or does this mean the Prime
needs to be CMMI Level 3 certified in order to Bid?

Answer: Section 1.5.6.10.1 (b) has been modified to read as follows: The contractor (Prime) shall possess a
minimum of CMMI Level 3 certification. The contractor (Prime) may select secondary contractors (Sub-
contractor(s) regardless of CMMI certification. However, the requirement outlined in 5.11(specifieally 5.11.2) must
be upheld by both the Prime and Sub-contractor(s).

Question #2: Solicitation section 1.5.6.10, section b. states that “The contractor shall possess a minimum of CMMI
Level 3 certification.” Will the Government accept offers from teams on which the subcontractor possesses this
certification, or is it required that the prime contractor possess it?

Answer: See Answer to Question | above.

Question #3: Is the CMMI Level certification a requirement of the Small Business Prime Vendor, or can a
teammate company’s certification suffice for the entire team?

Answer: See Answer to Question 1 above
Question #4: We are reviewing the PWS package for the opportunity identified in the Subject Line and noticed the
requirement for CMMI Level 3 Maturity. Is this a hard requirement or is the government considering removing this

from the final solicitation? If the requirement remains, would the government consider providing a timeline for the
Prime to obtain Level 3 Maturity or identify specific Process Areas where CMMI Level 3 Maturity must be

reached?

Answer: See ‘Answer to Question 1 abdve

2. The PWS I'Gmains. the same exce]ﬁF for tll‘\?";gl?ove para:graph.

3. Other Questions/Answers will be pmvlaed gfﬁél" 06 October 2016.

(End of Summary of Changes)




